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February 7, 2023 

Mr. Justin Vanderpool 
EHS Support 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 
Email: justi11.vanderpool@ehs-support.com 

Dear Mr. Vanderpool: 

Re: February 5, 2023 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your February 5, 2023 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on February 6, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"796 Maple Lane." 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village ofBensenville Certificate of Compliance for Inspection No. 96515. (1 pg.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request. 

In regards underground/aboveground storage tanks and hazardous materials; please check with the IIlinois Fire 
Marshal's Office to conduct a search of their files. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Alicia Pavone <apavone@bensenvillefpd.org> 
Monday, February 6, 2023 9:11 AM 
FOIA Request 

FW: 796 Maple Ln, Bensenville, IL 60106 - RECORDS REQUEST 

CAUTION: This,email originated from outside of the organization. 

Please process the below request. Thanks! 

Respectfully Submitted, 
A li,c,u;v Pavone,, 
E xecutive Assistant to the Fire Chief 
Bensenville Fire Protection District 
630-350-3441 
apavone@bensenvillefpd.org 

From: Justin Vanderpool <justin.vanderpool@ehs-support.com> 
Sent: Sunday, February 5, 2023 10:38 PM 
To: Alicia Pavone <apavone@bensenvillefpd.org> 
Subject: 796 Maple Ln, Bensenville, IL 60106 - RECORDS REQUEST 

Good Evening, 

I am researching a property in Eglin and would like to request a search ofthe fire department records for the property 
located at 796 Maple Ln, Bensenville, IL 60106. Specifically: 

• Any reports of fire and hazardous materials incidents 
• Any reports of spills or releases 
• Any violations issued to the facility 
• Most recent fire safety inspections and outstanding fire code violations 

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this request. 

Thanks! 

Justin Vanderpool 
Health and Safety Specialist 

e.Justin.Vanderpool@ehs-support.com 
p. 786-697-9310 
o. Fort Lauderdale. FL 
w. ehs-support.com 

EHS O Support" 



Village of Bensenville 
Department of Community and Economic Development 

12 S. Center Street, Bensenville, IL 60106 
Phone: 630.350.3413 Fax: 630.350.3449 

CERTIFICAffiE OF COMPLIANCE 
For: Business License Inspection 

lnsp~ction Number: 96515 

DA r,=: December 13,, 2022 

This certifies that the inspection performed by the Village of Bensenville 

ALLOYWELD INSPECTION COMPANY 

796 Maple Lane 

Bensenville, IL 60106 

Has been completed and approved: 

With the exception of the conditions listed below: 

Business License approved 

I 
Don Iesslen 

Village,.of Bensenville lnsp_ector .___,, Village oU~_ensenville Inspector's Signature 

l) l '✓ t L 0 J /\ ~- 1·, I I \ ._ ',J 

KEEP THIS CERTIFICATE WITH YOUR DEED AND OTHER VALUABLE DOCUMENTS 


